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Marguerite McLean 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 23,2008 10:24 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 
Attachments: Document.pdf 

PEF Summary of Pasco Cogen Event - Undocketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

iohn.burnett@Danmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Summary of the Pasco Cogen Event that 
occurred on 12/15/08. 

L i m  Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
lisa .st rig h t @ pgn mai I .com 

12/23/2008 
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December 23,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

Re: S m " r y  eration Event on D 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

8 hours until 15:57 h 
interconnected to 
action in its capacity as T 
transmission system and prevent eq 

was asked to reduce thei 

contingency basis. After 

on 12/17/08 that it could 

69 kV lint was 
The work to be 
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69 kV line would 

cide to come anline to 

Thank you for 
to call me at (727) 

sistmce in this matter. Should you have any quastion, plczasc feel 
84. 

JTBllms 


